
WCV R 

1320 K C 

1 o0o WATTS 
TEL. 802-728-3326 

* CENTRAL VERMONT RADIO CORP. 
P.O. BOX 1320 RANDOLPH, VT. 0506o 

Ted Nixon, General Manager 

Scott McQueen, Sales Manager 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.L. 2, Box 298 
7alnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary; 

September 26, 1969 

I am in receipt of your letter and reception report 
of September 23, 1969. Thank you very much for both. 

As your host complete and detailed log compares and 
even surpasses mine I am forced to send you a letter of 
confirmation, therefore consider this letter a 'Confirmation 
of Reception' of WCVR Randolph, Vermont 1320 Khz on September 
22, 1969 between the hours of 0026 and 0115. 

WCVR Randolph is a new station having only been on the 
air since December 1, 1968 with a power of 1000 watts daytime 
only. We are located approximately 3 miles to the east of 
Randolph, Vermont on a side hill. The transmitter is a Gates 
BC -1G feeding a usual vertical antenna 200 feet above ground. 
Later in the year I expect to run another series of test programs 
similiar to the last ones to see what the DX will be during the 
cold weather. These tests, I hope, will be noted in the several 
publications of the DX clubs well enough in advance to afford 
everyone a chance to pick WCVR Randolph up. 

Again I want to thank you for your interest in WCVR 
Randolph and if we an be of any further assistance to you please 
feel free to call upon us. 

I remain 

S'ncerely, 

David H. Chestnut jr. 
Engineer WCVR 
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